
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., TUESDAY, JANUARY 2, 2018

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 2nd day of January, 2018, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address.  Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section.The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the  minutes of the December 18, 2017, regular city council meeting.
 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS. -
None

  

 

1 of 3 

  



           

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City
Council to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $203,694.95.
 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS. - None   

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

A. FP-2017-01 - Discussion and possible action to approve the Final Plat "Taft &
Cheyenne".

 

B. FP-2017-02 - Discussion and possible action to approve the Final Plat for "Mayfield
Estates".

 

C. Discussion and possible action on an Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the
City of Sapulpa; Changing the Zone and District of Land Located at Northwest Corner
of West 81st Street South and Frankoma Road, City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of
Oklahoma, from IH (Industrial Heavy) to RS-3 (Residential Single Family), per
SAZ-944; and Directing the City Clerk to Show Each Change upon the Official Zoning
Map; Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of Ordinances in Conflict Herewith Providing
for Severability and Declaring an Emergency.

 

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding declaring two Ford F-150 trucks and one
International Street Sweeper surplus and authorizing the City Manager to dispose of per
state law.

 

11. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

A. Sapulpa Main Street Profit and Loss Report for October and November, 2017.
 

2 of 3 

  



           

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the Agenda
is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not scheduled
on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action, except to direct
the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City Council discussion
at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION. - None   

 

15. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 29th day of December, 2017 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Anna Jo Fife
Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

3 of 3 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
City Council Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: January 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the  minutes of the December 18, 2017, regular city council meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.12-18-2017 city 



D R A F T
CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of December 18, 2017

 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, December 18,
2017, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Wes Galloway, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Alan Jones, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
Charles Stephens, Councilor
Carla Stinnett, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk; Nikki
White, Urban Development Director
 

               

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Kevin Day.
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance.
 

3. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS:

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Charles Stephens, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes of December 4, 2017,  regular city council meeting;   

 

B. Approve claims in the amount of $531,342.11.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

Sapulpa City Council December 18, 2017                                         Page 1 

  



4. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.
 

A. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor Hugo
Naifeh, to acknowledge receipt of Permit No. SL000019170866 from the
Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality for the construction of 569
linear feet of 8" PVC gravity sewer line, 12 linear feet of 8" DIP gravity sewer
line, and all appurtenances to serve the Mayfield Estates Subdivision, Creek
County, Oklahoma.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0. 

  

 

5. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor Louis
Martin, to approve the adoption of a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget by increasing
revenues and appropriations in the Police Cash Fund in the amount of
$600.00 for the purpose of recognizing donation revenue to purchase a
ballistic vest for Valor.  (Resolution No. 4506)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

B. Motion was made by Councilor Charles Stephens, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption of a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, and the Sapulpa Municipal Authority amending the FY 2017-2018
Golf Course budget by increasing revenues and increasing appropriations in
the amount of $1,600.00 to recognize donation revenue for the purchase of
aerators.  (Resolution No. 4507)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

Sapulpa City Council December 18, 2017                                         Page 2 

  



           

C. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption of an Ordinance of the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the Sapulpa City Code, Part 9, by adding
Chapter 14, Sections 9-1400 through 9-1404, Transport Gas License,
providing a licensing process for the use of the public ways in connection
with the sale of transport gas; establishing definitions of terms; setting fees
for such licenses; providing requirements for such licenses; providing for
revocation and penalties for violations; repealing all ordinances or parts of
ordinances in conflict herewith; providing for severability; and declaring an
emergency.  (Ordinance No. 2787)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption and passage of the emergency
clause.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

D. Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption of  a Resolution declaring the public
necessity for the taking, appropriating, and condemning of a certain tract of
land in Section 24, Township 18 North, Range 11 East, of the Indian Base
and Meridian, in Creek County, State of Oklahoma, for the City of
Sapulpa's Animal Shelter and the City of Sapulpa's Public Works Complex;
and authorizing and directing the proper officials of the City of Sapulpa to
institute proceedings to condemn said lands; and declaring an emergency.
(Resolution No. 4508)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, to approve the adoption and passage of the emergency
clause.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0. 

  

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

There were no comments made to the council. 
 

Sapulpa City Council December 18, 2017                                         Page 3 

  



 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION.
 

A. Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Councilor
Charles Stephens, to approve entering into an executive session for the
purpose of discussing:

 

1. The purchase of real property described as Lots 21 and 22, Block 2, and
Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10, Block 3, all in North Heights Addition to the City of
Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma. [25 O.S. Section 307 (B) (3)]

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

The council convened into an executive session at 7:20 o'clock P.M.

At 7:30 o'clock P.M. and in open session, Mayor Reg Green called the
regular city council meeting to order.

 

B. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Councilor Craig
Henderson, that a contract for sale and purchase of real estate be entered
into with Dan R. McCarthy and Barbara S. McCarthy, for the purchase of
property described as Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10, Block 3, North Heights
Addition and Lots 21 and 22, Block 2, North Heights Addition, for a total
purchase price of sixty-five thousand dollars ($65,000.00).

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

 

8. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by
Councilor Alan Jones, seconded by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, to adjourn the
meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council December 18, 2017                                         Page 4 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Consent Agenda    7.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $203,694.95.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMENDATION:

Attachments
Claims 01-02-18 

















AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
FP-2017-01 - Discussion and possible action to approve the Final Plat "Taft & Cheyenne".

BACKGROUND:
The applicant, David Shelton with Walter P. Moore, requests approval of a Final Plat for “Taft
and Cheyenne”, a subdivision containing 2 lots and 1 block and a large Reserve area (Reserve
Area A).   All release letters from franchise utilities as well as Meshek Engineering and the
Department of Environmental Quality have been received. Technical Advisory Committee met on
October 12, 2017, all requirements from that meeting have been met. The plat and restrictive
covenants meet all of the Development Standards as required by PUD-2017-02 (attached to this
report).

RECOMENDATION:
On December 19, 2017, the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission recommended
approval to City Council with a 5-2-0 vote.

Attachments
Case report 
Case map 
Final Plat 
PUD Standards 



FP-2017-01 | Taft and Cheyenne       December 19, 2017 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
December 19, 2017 

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: FP-2017-01| Final Plat 
OWNERS:   Highway 75 LLC 

ADDRESS: Southeast corner of West Taft Avenue (State Highway 117) and South 
Cheyenne Road 

 

PARCEL:  1999-03-017-011-0-130-00 
    

STR:   Section 03, Township 17 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL: A tract of land beginning at a point 1714.26 feet East of the Northwest 
Corner of Section 3, Township 17 North, Range 11 East of the Indian 
Base and Meridian, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the 
U.S. Government Survey thereof; thence South 00°8’31.28” West a 
distance of 1316.55 feet; thence South 89°37’4.4” East a distance of 
409.48 feet; thence North 00°15’35.31” East a distance of 1317.20 feet; 
thence North 89°42’40.29” West a distance of 412.17 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 12.41 acres more or less. AND a tract of land 
beginning at a point 1323.26 feet East of the Northwest Corner of Section 
3, Township 17 North, Range 11 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, 
Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government 
thereof; thence South 89°42’40.29” East a distance of 391 feet; thence 
South 00°8’31.28” West a distance of 1316.55 feet; thence North 
89°37’4.4” West a distance of 391 feet; thence North 00°8’31.28” East a 
distance of 1315.92 feet to the point of beginning, containing 11.81 acres 
more or less. LESS AND EXCEPT Highway #117 Right of Way and LESS 
AND EXCEPT the following 2 tracts of land: A strip, piece or parcel of 
land lying in part of Lot 3 ( NE/4 NW/4) of Section 3, Township 17 
North, Range 11 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Creek County, 
State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, said 
parcel of land being described by metes and bounds as follows to-wit: 
Beginning at the Northwest Corner of said Lot 3; thence South along the 
West line of said Lot 3 a distance of 195.00 feet; thence N89°00’43”E a 
distance of 64.55 feet; thence S00°59’17”E a distance of 15.00 feet; 
thence N89°00’43”E a distance of 326.49 feet; thence North a distance of 
210.00 feet to appoint on the North line of said Lot 3; thence West along 
the North line a distance of 391.00 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

  

 

  



FP-2017-01 | Taft and Cheyenne       December 19, 2017 Page 2 of 3 

Containing 1.41 acres, more or less of new right of way, the remaining 
area included in the above description being .45 acres of right of way 
occupied by the present highway. 

 

LOT SIZE: 20 acres m/l 
 

ZONING:   CG/ PUD-2017-02 Commercial general/ Planned Unit Development 
 

EXISTING USE:  Vacant 
 

APPLICANT:   David Shelton 
 

WARD:  Ward #3 – Mr. Lou Martin and Mr. Marty Cummins  
 

PREPARED BY:  Nikki White-Urban Development Director   
 
  
 

Utilities and Services (as reported): 
 
Water: Rural Water District #3 
Sewer: City of Sapulpa 
Telephone: SBC/ AT&T 
Electric: OG&E 
Cable: Cox Communications 
Gas: Oklahoma Natural Gas 
Fire: Sapulpa Fire Department 
EMS: Creek County Ambulance 
Police: Sapulpa Police Department 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 

The applicant, David Shelton with Walter P. Moore, requests approval of a Final Plat for “Taft and 
Cheyenne”, a subdivision containing two Lots and One Block and a large Reserve area (Reserve Area 
A).   All release letters from franchise utilities as well as Meshek Engineering and the Department of 
Environmental Quality have been received. Technical Advisory Committee met on October 12, 2017, 
all requirements from that meeting have been met. The plat and restrictive covenants meet all of the 
Development Standards as required by PUD-2017-02 (attached to this report).  
 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

 
North: AG Sapulpa Golf Course 
 
East: AG Agriculture 
 
South: AG Church 

 
West: CS Commercial Shopping Center (Walmart) 
 
 



FP-2017-01 | Taft and Cheyenne       December 19, 2017 Page 3 of 3 

 

(Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated 

Office/Commercial as well as Developemnt 
Sensitive on the SMAPC 2030 Future Land Use Map 
(FLUM)  

 

Flood Zone: The subject property is located within flood zone 
AE.  

 
 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

 
As of the writing of the report, staff has not received any public comments regarding the Final 
Plat. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Move to approve the Final Plat “Taft and Cheyenne”: 
 

 
Plus the following numerical conditions: 

 
1. The subject property shall be in compliance with all requirements of the City of 

Sapulpa Zoning Code and Sub-division Regulations, unless specifically waived by 
SMAPC and the Sapulpa City Council; 

2. Any additional conditions as recommended by the SMAPC and the Sapulpa City Council 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. “Taft and Cheyenne”   
2. Case Maps 
3. PUD-2017-02 Development Standards 

 
 

 

























AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
FP-2017-02 - Discussion and possible action to approve the Final Plat for "Mayfield Estates".

BACKGROUND:
The applicant, Hunter Edwards, requests the approval of a Final Plat for “Mayfield Estates”, a
subdivision containing approximately 11 lots and 2 blocks. The Western 200 feet of the property
will be placed in a reserve area for detention and otherwise it will be kept clear from development.
All release letters from franchise utilities as well as Meshek Engineering and the Department of
Environmental Quality permit have been received. Technical Advisory Committee met on
November 8, 2017, all requirements from that meeting have been satisfied. The plat and
restrictive covenants meet all of the Development Standards as required by PUD-2017-03
(attached to this report).  The covenants and deeds are private notwithstanding anything to the
contrary.  The City of Sapulpa shall not be obligated to enforce anything other than the City Code.

RECOMENDATION:
On December 19, 2017, the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission voted unanimously
to recommend approval to City Council.

Attachments
Case Report 
case map 
Final Plat 
PUD Development Standards 



FP-2017-02 | Mayfield Estates       December 19, 2017 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
December 19, 2017 

STAFF REPORT 
 

FILE: FP-2017-02| Final Plat 
OWNERS:   EBM Enterprises, LLC and Hammond and Maddox, LLC 

ADDRESS: North of the Northwest corner of East Thompson Avenue and South 
Mayfield Street 

 

PARCEL:  1999-36-018-011-0-550-00 
   1999-36-018-011-0-570-01 
   1450-00-001-000-0-080-00 
   1450-00-001-000-0-010-00 
    

STR:   Section 36, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL: A tract of land situated in the Northeast (NE/4) of Section 36, Township 
18 North, Range 11 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Creek County, 
State of Oklahoma, more particularly described as follows: Beginning at 
the Southeast corner of Lot Four (4), Block One (1), Smith Addition, an 
Addition to the City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, 
according to the recorded plat thereof; thence N01°12’15”W along the 
East line of Lots 1 thru 4, inclusive, of said Block 1 a distance of 230.00 
feet to a point on the North line of the Southeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE/4 SW/4 NE/4) of 
Section 36; thence N88°59’57”E along said North line a distance of 25.00 
feet; thence leaving said North line N01°12’15”W a distance of 58.50 
feet; thence S88°59’57”W a distance of 185.00 feet; thence N01°12’15”W 
a distance of 271.50 feet; thence S88°59’57”W a distance of 325.00 feet 
to a point on the East line of the West Half of the Southwest Quarter of 
the Northeast Quarter (W/2 SW/4 NE/4) of said Section 36; thence 
N01°12’15”W along said East line a distance of 126.45 feet; thence 
leaving said East line S88°58’16”W a distance of 165.39 feet to a point on 
the East line of the West Half of the East Half of the West Half of the 
Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (W/2 E/2 W/2 SW/4 NE/4) 
of said Section 36; thence S01°13’30”E along East line a distance of 
623.80 feet; thence leaving said East line N88°58’16”E a distance of 
165.16 feet to a point on the East line of the W/2 SW/4 NE/4 of said 
Section 36; thence N01°12’15”W along said East line a distance of 2.35 
feet to the Southwest Quarter of Lot Twelve (12), Block One (1), of said 

 

  

 

  



FP-2017-02 | Mayfield Estates       December 19, 2017 Page 2 of 3 

Smith Addition; thence N88°59’57”E along the South line of Lots Twelve 
(12) thru Seventeen (17), inclusive, Block One (1), of said Smith 
Addition, a distance of 341.00 feet to a point on the West line of Lot 
Three (3), Block One (1) of said Smith Addition; thence S01°12’15”E 
along the West line of Lots Three (3) and Four (4), Block One (1) of said 
Smith Addition a distance of 65.00 feet to the Southwest Corner of said 
Lot 4; thence N88°59’57”E along the South line of said Lot Four (4) a 
distance of 144.00 feet to the Point of Beginning 

LOT SIZE: 7.13 acres m/l 
 

ZONING:   RS-3/ PUD-2017-03 Residential Single Family/ Planned Unit Development 
 

EXISTING USE:  Vacant 
 

APPLICANT:   Hunter Edwards 
 

WARD:  Ward #4 – Mayor Reg Green and Mr. Craig Henderson  
 

PREPARED BY:  Nikki White-Urban Development Director   
 
  
 

Utilities and Services (as reported): 
 
Water: City of Sapulpa 
Sewer: City of Sapulpa 
Telephone: SBC/ AT&T 
Electric: OG&E 
Cable: Cox Communications 
Gas: Oklahoma Natural Gas 
Fire: Sapulpa Fire Department 
EMS: Creek County Ambulance 
Police: Sapulpa Police Department 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 

The applicant, Hunter Edwards, requests the approval of a Final Plat for “Mayfield Estates”, a 
subdivision containing approximately 11 lots and 2 blocks. The Western 200 feet of the property will 
be placed in a reserve area for detention and otherwise it will be kept clear from development. All 
release letters from franchise utilities as well as Meshek Engineering and the Department of 
Environmental Quality permit have been received. Technical Advisory Committee met on November 8, 
2017, all requirements from that meeting have been satisfied. The plat and restrictive covenants meet 
all of the Development Standards as required by PUD-2017-03 (attached to this report). 
 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

 
North: RE Residential Estate District 
 
East: RS-3 Residential Single Family 



FP-2017-02 | Mayfield Estates       December 19, 2017 Page 3 of 3 

 
South: AG Agriculture (non-conforming lots) 

 
West: RS-3 Residential Single Family 
 
 

 

(Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated Residential on 

the SMAPC 2030 Future Land Use Map (FLUM)  

 

Flood Zone: None 
 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

 
As of the writing of the report, staff has not received any public comments regarding the Final 
Plat. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Move to approve the Final Plat “Mayfield Estates”: 
 

 
Plus the following numerical conditions: 

 
1. The subject property shall be in compliance with all requirements of the City of 

Sapulpa Zoning Code and Sub-division Regulations, unless specifically waived by 
SMAPC and the Sapulpa City Council; 

2. Any additional conditions as recommended by the SMAPC and the Sapulpa City Council 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. “Mayfield Estates”   
2. Case Maps 
3. PUD-2017-03 Development Standards 

 
 

 













































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Community Development    9.C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Nikki White, Urban Development Director
Department: Planning & Development
Presented By: Nikki White

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action on an Ordinance Amending the Zoning Ordinance of the City of
Sapulpa; Changing the Zone and District of Land Located at Northwest Corner of West 81st
Street South and Frankoma Road, City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, from IH
(Industrial Heavy) to RS-3 (Residential Single Family), per SAZ-944; and Directing the City
Clerk to Show Each Change upon the Official Zoning Map; Repealing All Ordinances or Parts of
Ordinances in Conflict Herewith Providing for Severability and Declaring an Emergency.

BACKGROUND:
The subject property is located at the Northwest corner of West 81st Street South and
Frankoma Road (lying west of the railroad right of way). The property currently has an IH
(Industrial Heavy) zoning designation. The City of Sapulpa is making the request to
Residential zoning for future housing needs. 
 
The property is located in an area of mixed industrial, agricultural, and residential uses.
The property is listed as Commercial/Industrial on the Future Land Use Map. Approval of
this request will require a comprehensive plan amendment.

RECOMENDATION:
On December 19, 2017, the Sapulpa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission voted unanimously
to recommend approval to City Council.

Attachments
Case report 
Case maps 
Ordinance 





SAZ-944 | City of Sapulpa       December 19, 2017 Page 1 of 3 

    
    
 

 

SAPULPA METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION (SMAPC) 
December 19, 2017 

 

FILE: SAZ-944 | Rezoning 
 

OWNERS:   City of Sapulpa 
 

ADDRESS:  Northwest corner of West 81st Street South and Frankoma Road  
PARCEL:  1999-12-018-011-0-011-01 
 

STR:   Section 12, Township 18 North, Range 11 East 
 

LEGAL:  Beginning at the Southwest Corner of Section 12, Township 18 North, 
Range 11 East; thence North 01°09’19” West 1980.0’; thence North 
89°05’31” East 1420’; thence South 01°49’07” East 650.34’; thence South 
88°51’33” West 100.0’; thence South 88°51’33” West 100.0’; thence 
South 01°04’20” East 808.38’ to the Railroad R/W, thence along Railroad 
R/W 589.90’ to the South line of said Section 12, thence South 89°59’11” 
West 1043.97’ to the point of beginning, Creek County, State of 
Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof; AND all that 
part of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4) of 
Section 12, Township 18 North, Range 11 East of the Indian Base and 
Meridian, Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. 
Government Survey thereof, laying North of the Burlington Northern 
Santa Fe Railroad right of way. 

 
LOT SIZE: 65 acres more or less 
  

ZONING:   IH– Industrial Heavy District 
 

EXISTING USE:  Vacant  
 

APPLICANT:   City of Sapulpa 
 

CC WARD:  Ward #2 Mr. John Anderson and Mr. Charles Stephens 
 

PREPARED BY:       Nikki White – Urban Development Director  
 
  
 

REQUEST: 
 

The applicant requests to rezone the subject property from Industrial Heavy (IH) to Residential Single 
Family High Density (RS-3).  
 

 

  

 

  



SAZ-944 | City of Sapulpa       December 19, 2017 Page 2 of 3 

 
APPLICABLE STATE AND MUNICIPLE CODE SECTIONS: 
 

City of Sapulpa Zoning Code, Chapter 4, Residential District provisions.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
The subject property is located at the Northwest corner of West 81st Street South and 
Frankoma Road (Lying west of the railroad right of way). The property currently has an IH 
(Industrial Heavy) zoning designation. The City of Sapulpa is making the request to 
Residential zoning for future housing needs.  
 
The property is located in an area of mixed industrial, agricultural, and residential uses. The 
property is listed as Commercial/Industrial on the Future Land Use Map. Approval of this 
request will require a comprehensive plan amendment. 
 
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:  
 

 
North: A-1 General Agriculture (County) 
 
East: I-2 General Industrial (County)  

  
South: A-1 General Agriculture (County) 

 
West: Railroad right-of-way 
 

 

                           (Attached to this Staff Report, is a Zoning Map of the subject property) 
 
 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan: The subject property is designated 

Commercial/Industrial) on the Future Land Use 
Map (FLUM). 

 

Flood Zone:   The subject property is not located within a flood 
zone.  

   
 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

As of writing this report, staff has not received any public comments. 
 
 
 
 
 



SAZ-944 | City of Sapulpa       December 19, 2017 Page 3 of 3 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

       Recommended motion for SMAPC: 
 

Staff is recommending APPROVAL of the application with a comprehensive plan map 
amendment.  

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Vicinity & Zoning Maps 
 

 







ORDINANCE NUMBER _____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
SAPULPA; CHANGING THE ZONE AND DISTRICT OF LAND LOCATED
AT NORTHWEST CORNER OF WEST 81ST STREET SOUTH AND
FRANKOMA ROAD, CITY OF SAPULPA, CREEK COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA, FROM IH (INDUSTRIAL HEAVY) TO RS-3 (RESIDENTIAL
SINGLE FAMILY), PER SAZ-944; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO
SHOW EACH CHANGE UPON THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA:

Section 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Sapulpa is hereby amended
in the following particulars, to-wit:

A. SAZ-944 City of Sapulpa: Beginning at the Southwest corner of
Section 12, Township 18 North, Range 11 East; thence North
01°09'19" West 1980.0'; thence North 89°05'31" East 1420'; thence
South 01°49'07" East 650.34'; thence South 88°51'33" West 100.0';
thence South 01°04'20" East 808.38' to the Railroad R/W, thence
along Railroad R/W 589.90' to the South line of said Section 12,
thence South 89°59'11" West 1043.97' to the point of beginning,
Creek County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government
Survey thereof; AND all that part of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of
the Southwest Quarter (SW/4) of Section 12, Township 18 North,
Range 11 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Creek County, State
of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof,
laying North of the Burlington Northern Sant Fe railroad right of way,
be and are hereby rezoned from IH (Industrial Heavy) to RS-3
(Residential Single-Family High Density District). 

Section 2. That the City Clerk of the City of Sapulpa is hereby directed to make
the proper changes upon the official zoning map of said city to show thereon the change
of zone and district of the above described property.

Section 3. That all ordinances, or parts of ordinances, in conflict with this
ordinance, are repealed to the extent of conflict only.

Section 4. If any part or parts of this ordinance are held invalid or ineffective, the
remaining portion shall not be affected but remain in full force and effect.

-1-



Section 5. EMERGENCY.  Being immediately necessary that the provisions of
this ordinance be put into full force and effect for the preservation of the public peace,
health, and safety of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, an emergency is hereby declared to
exist and this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and
publication as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED in regular session this ____ day of ____________
2018, with emergency clause separately voted upon.

________________________________

Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

___________________________ ________________________________

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

-2-



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 2, 2018  
Submitted For: Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Public Works
Presented By: Rick Rumsey

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding declaring two Ford F-150 trucks and one International
Street Sweeper surplus and authorizing the City Manager to dispose of per state law.

BACKGROUND:
This request is for authorization to allow the City Manager to declare the following vehicles as
surplus city property and to dispose of said vehicles by public sale.
1989 International Sweeper, VIN # 1HTSAZPM1LH244560    
1995 Ford F-150, VIN# 2FTPF17Z91CA83221
2000 Ford F-150, VIN# 2FTPF17Z71CA75635

RECOMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Mayor and City Councilors approve the action as stated.



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Informational Items    12.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: January 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Anna Jo Fife, City Manager Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Sapulpa Main Street Profit and Loss Report for October and November, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMENDATION:

Attachments
Main St P&L Report 










	Agenda
	_minutes.12-18-2017 city council
	ATT_minutes.12-18-2017 city
	Consent Agenda__387
	ATT_Claims 01-02-18
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_Case report
	ATT_Case map
	ATT_Final Plat
	ATT_PUD Standards
	Community Development_Urban Development Director
	ATT_Case Report
	ATT_case map
	ATT_Final Plat
	ATT_PUD Development Standards
	Community Development_SAZ-944 - City of Sapulpa 65 Acres
	ATT_Case report
	ATT_Case maps
	ATT_Ordinance
	Administration_Surplus Vehicles
	Informational Items__385
	ATT_Main St PandL Report

